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Rivera, Maribel

*

From: ° LimitedOnline

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 8:28 AM

To: - CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: 07 - Corporate Filing - 200208171592
L11000062383

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Phara Alce [mailto: pharaalce@yahoc.com]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:58 PM

To: LimitedOnline
Subject: Re: 07 - Corporate Filing - 200208171592

Please change the address of the business from 773 S Kirkman Road Suite 16 Orlando FL.
32811 t0 5924 S Orange Ave Orlando, FL.. 32809 the second address is the principal place of
business.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

From: "limitedonline @dos.state.fl.us" <limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us>

To: PHARAALCE@YAHOO.COM
Sent: Fri, May 27, 2011 8:48:29 AM
Subject: 07 - Corporate Filing - 200208171592

Note: Forwarded message is attached.
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